
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

ONE BOROUGH
will meet on

WEDNESDAY, 8TH MARCH, 2017

At 10.00 am

in the

MAIDENHEAD SYNAGOGUE, GRENFELL LODGE, RAY PARK ROAD SL6 8QX, 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE ONE BOROUGH

KARNAIL PANNU (CHAIRMAN) AND COUNCILLOR SAMANTHA RAYNER 

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: 28th February 2017

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Andy Carswell andy.carswell@rbwm.gov.uk

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Congregate outside and do 
not re-enter the building until told to do so.

Recording of Meetings – The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This 
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are 
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on 
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic 
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
 

2.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

To consider and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on December 8th 
2016.
 

5 - 8

3.  PARTNER UPDATES

To receive updates on community issues from One Borough partners, 
including:

 The Men’s Matters charity
 Policing matters within the Royal Borough

 
4.  PREVENT UPDATE

To receive an update on the Prevent programme.
 

5.  DEFENCE EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

To receive a verbal report on the Household Cavalry Regiment’s Defence 
Employer Recognition Scheme, and how they are encouraging local 
businesses to support it and other opportunities available in the Regular or 
Reserve Army.
 

6.  WAMCF INTERFAITH DIALOGUE PROGRAMME

To receive a verbal update on the Interfaith Dialogue Programme.
 

7.  FAMILY FRIENDS' INNOVATION PROJECT

To receive a verbal report on the Innovation project.
 

8.  ARMED FORCES COVENANT

To receive an update from Nicola Davidson on the Armed Forces Covenant.
 

9.  DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS

To note the schedule of meetings for the remainder of the year:

June 14th

September 13th

December 6th 
 





This page is intentionally left blank



ONE BOROUGH

THURSDAY, 8 DECEMBER 2016

PRESENT: Councillors Samantha Rayner and David Coppinger

Also in attendance: Karnail Pannu, Christine O’Hare, Emma Mills, Peter Wall, 
Shabana Farooq, Jane Corry, Paul Samuels, Josephine Crabb, Eileen Denny, Katie 
Gear, Arifa Naeem, Barbara Grossman, Marianne Hiley, Anaultia Ramaswamy and 
Nicola Davidson

Officers: Deb Beasley, Andy Carswell, Nighat Ellahi and Harjit Hunjan

WELCOME 

The chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked them to introduce themselves.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Honor Ryan, Craig Miller, James Howlin, Zena 
Pike, Ranjana Bhoghal, Michael Hogg and Pete Ireland.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on September 28th were unanimously agreed as an 
accurate record.

CURRENT COMMUNITY ISSUES 

Members received updates on issues and initiatives from a number of community groups.

Emma Mills informed members that the Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service was offering 
free fire safety training in a series of courses being run from January to March. Details of 
dates would be circulated to members after the meeting. Emma Mills explained that around 
500 partners had received training on the courses they had run throughout 2016. She said 
that the people most in need of receiving training were older people, those with restricted 
mobility and those with drug and/or alcohol dependencies, and that people in need of training 
could be referred to the Fire Service by other partners.

Debra Beasley informed members that the Family Friends group had launched a project on 
tackling domestic abuse, particularly amongst families of Pakistani origin. The most recent 
workshop had been attended by 55 women. However it was acknowledged that community 
leaders needed to take a more active role in supporting families through the project. It was 
suggested that future workshops could take place at weekends or in the evenings in order to 
allow more men to attend. It was also noted that the project and members should refer to the 
issues it wished to tackle as domestic abuse, rather than domestic violence as it had 
previously been referred to.

Catherine Mullins gave members an update from the RBWM Health and Wellbeing Board. 
She explained about the national requirements of the Better Care Fund, which was set up to 
bring together the budgets and services provided by Social Services and the NHS as much as 
possible. She also explained that eligibility criteria for people in need of social care had 
changed under the Care Act, in order to bring a greater level of consistency nationally.

5

Agenda Item 2



Catherine Mullins explained to members that it was a new duty for councils to have a Joint 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy, which prioritises a Local Authority’s collective actions relating 
to healthcare and creates a strategy on how to achieve them. She explained that the Health 
and Wellbeing Board had created 12 key priorities under the three themes of supporting a 
healthy population; prevention and early intervention; and enabling residents to maximise their 
capabilities and life chances. These had been created after a public consultation.

Cllr Coppinger added that the biggest aim for Royal Borough residents was to prevent people 
going into hospital or care homes before they needed to, and to help provide support to allow 
people to stay in their own homes for as long as possible. He added that budgets were now 
being shared across the NHS and Social Care.

STATE OF THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR & COMMUNITY RESILIENCE THROUGH 
VOLUNTEERING 

Members received a presentation from Ramesh Kucar, Chief Executive of SCVS and WAM 
Get Involved, on the results of a survey into the volunteer and charity sector within the Royal 
Borough. The main points raised by the presentation were:

 More than half of the organisations that responded to the survey reported an income of 
less than £20,000

 The top service types provided were advice/information and health and wellbeing
 Older people are the main beneficiaries of services provided by volunteers and 

charities; it was felt that there should be more services to help younger people
 Just over 70 per cent of organisations had seen an increase in demand for their 

services
 Volunteers were therefore doing more work than they anticipated and there was a 

greater reliance on them
 The number of volunteers within the Royal Borough had increased. An estimated 

average of 6,000 people volunteer around the Royal Borough each week
 Charities were receiving more income from fundraising. However larger charities were 

less likely than smaller ones to receive grants.

Members were asked if they had experience of recruiting, training and retaining volunteers. 
Several members said that they did and were happy to share their experiences with other 
members.

Eileen Denny suggested that businesses could be encouraged to engage with the volunteer 
and charity sector. 

NORDEN FARM SOCIAL ISOLATION IN OLDER PEOPLE PROJECT 

Jane Corry provided members with an outline of Norden Farm’s new project, designed to help 
prevent social isolation amongst older people. She explained that Norden Farm had previously 
run similar sessions for younger people to great acclaim and the decision had been made to 
help older people as well.

Jane Corry said that five sessions, each focussing on a different form of artwork, would be run 
at Norden Farm from January. It was hoped that the project could be expanded and run 
through to the end of 2017 if it proved a success.

It was explained that the funding for the project had been raised by Norden Farm and much of 
the money was needed to provide transport for people wanting to travel to the sessions. Jane 
Corry said that Norden Farm was initially looking at inviting people who identified themselves 
as an older person and who lived within a ten mile radius of the venue.

Details on the courses were to be circulated amongst members after the meeting.

6



PREVENT UPDATE 

Harjit Hunjan explained to members that the Council had a duty to initiate a Prevent 
programme in order to combat the threat of people being radicalised. An assessment had 
been carried out within the Royal Borough to gauge residents’ understanding of the threat of 
extremism and radicalisation, and the findings would be used to draft the Council’s Prevent 
strategy. The draft would then go out to public consultation.

ARMED FORCES COVENANT UPDATE 

Nicola Davidson informed members that Thames Valley Police had created a mentoring 
project to support young people from military and non-military backgrounds.  She added that a 
new application to the Covenant fund would be made in the new year for improving outdoor 
facilities at Broom Farm playing field in Dedworth.

The chairman opened up the meeting for any other business. Two community groups offered 
to host future One Borough meetings.

Anaultia Ramaswamy informed members that WAM Healthwatch was running a survey 
relating to encouraging residents to become more active. She asked that all groups who felt 
they would benefit from taking part should get in touch with WAM Healthwatch.

Harjit Hunjan explained that the Government had recently released a report on integration, 
and informed members that its contents would be worth considering at a future meeting.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

It was agreed that members would be informed of the date of the next meeting.

The meeting, which began at 10.05 am, finished at 11.45 am

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting

